Marianne Bosley

From: MITSUI Izumi [imitsui@akzoemc.co.jp]

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2002 9:23 PM

To: Marianne Bosley

Cc: jokada@akzoemc.co.jp; kwakui@akzoemc.co.jp
Subject: Re: Hitachi Part 15

Hel | o Mari anne,

Thank you for your mail.
The reason why we did not conduct the test of AC Line conduction for the
Dat a Communi cations (USB) is as follows.

The EUT cannot be connected with AC adapter (desktop charger) and USB at
t he

same time.

Al so, when the EUT is connected with this USB, no power is supplied from
PC

to EUT at all.

Pl ease forward this to G eg.

Thank you agai n.
Have a ni ce weekend!

Best Regards,

[ zum Mt sui

Technol ogy Managenent Group, EMC Division

Akzo Nobel K. K

Tel. +81 3 5210 5411 Fax. +81 3 5216 2860

e-mail: imtsui @kzoent.co.jp or imtsui @b4.so-net.ne.jp
http://ww. akzoent. co.jp

----- Oiginal Message -----

From "Marianne Bosl ey" <MBosl ey@retl abs. conp
To: <imtsui @kzoent. co.|jp>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2002 2:59 AM

Subj ect: Hitachi Part 15

>H |zum,

>

> G eg has completed the Part 15 review for this project, and has the
> foll owi ng question:

>

> 1. Please subnmit AC Line Conducted data for the Data Conmunications
(USB)

> node.

>

> Any questions, please let ne know.

>

> Regards,

>

> Mari anne

>

>

>

>

> Marianne T. Bosley



VVVVYV

EMC Admi ni strator
410- 354- 3300 X 412
nbosl ey@ret | abs. com



